Malik Asghar Naeem

Assistant Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Malik Asghar Naeem is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.. Dr. Malik Asghar Naeem has a PhD in Urban Planning And Environmental Management. Dr. Malik Asghar Naeem has published 25 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 310, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Urban Planning And Environmental Management	2014 - 2008
MS in Urban Environmental Management	2002 - 2003
Asian Institute of Technology , Thailand	
MS in Urban Environmental Management	2002 - 2003
BS in City And Regional Planning	1986 - 1991
B.Sc (Hon) in City And Regional Planning	1985 - 1991
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	1983 - 1985
Matric (SSC) in Science Group	1981 - 1983
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2020- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2013
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	
	- Present
,	

Awards

Best Paper award 2018

Our Journal article 'Examining barriers and measures to promote the adoption of green building practices in Pakistan' published in Smart and Sustainable Built Environment was selected by the editorial team as an Outstanding Paper in the 2018 Emerald Literati Awards. Your article was chosen as a winner as it was one of the most exceptional pieces of work the team has seen throughout 2017.

Professional Memberships

PCATP Since 1991

Research Projects

National Projects

SDSS (Spatial Decision Support System) To Maximize The Locational And Financial Potential of Billboards Within Regulatory Bindings In Pakistan

2017

Funding Agency: HEC
Amount: PKR 2,960,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Shaping up the Future Spatial Plans for Urban Areas in Pakistan

2020

Muhammad Qadeer ul Hussnain Abdul Waheed Khydija Wakil Christopher James Pettit Ejaz Hussain Malik Asghar Naeem Ghulam Abbas Anjum Sustainability, Volume 12, Issue 10, Article Number 4216

Impact Factor: 3.251 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 11 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su12104216

A Framework to Bridge Digital Planning Tools' Utilization Gap in Peri-Urban Spatial Planning; Lessons

2020

from Pakistan

Muhammad Qadeer ul Hussnain Abdul Waheed Ejaz Hussain Ghulam Abbas Anjum Malik Asghar Naeem Khydija Wakil Christopher James Pettit Computers Environment and Urban Systems, Volume 80, Article Number 101451

Impact Factor: 5.324 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 18

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compenvurbsys.2019.101451

ASSESSMENT OF SOCIO-ECONOMIC PROFILE AND RESIDENTS? SATISFACTION LIVING IN APARTMENTS AND SINGLE UNIT HOUSES IN ISLAMABAD, PAKISTAN

2019

Syeda Zainab Hassan Malik Asghar Naeem Abdul Waheed Muhammad Jamaluddin Thaheem International Journal of Strategic Property Management, Volume 23, Issue 5, pp 284-297

 $\textbf{Impact Factor: } 1.639 \mid \textbf{Quartile: } 4 \mid \textbf{Citations: } 7$

DOI: 10.3846/ijspm.2019.8067

A Hybrid Tool for Visual Pollution Assessment in Urban Environments

2019

Khydija Wakil Malik Asghar Naeem Ghulam Abbas Anjum Abdul Waheed Muhammad Jamaluddin Thaheem Muhammad Qadeer ul Hussnain Raheel Nawaz Sustainability, Volume 11, Issue 8, Article Number 2211

Impact Factor: 2.576 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 28

DOI: 10.3390/su11082211

Implementing the living streets concept by transforming streets in the central business district of

2019

Peshawar, Pakistan

Maryam Aman Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem Syed Akhtar Ali Shah

Urbani Izziv-Urban Challenge, Volume 30, No. 1, Pages 75-86

Impact Factor: - | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.5379/urbani-izziv-2019-30-01-001

Exploring the Unexplored Local Own Source Revenue: A Case Study of TMA Murree

2019

Sidra Asif Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem

Jinnah Business Review, Volume 7, Issue 1, Pages 57-65

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: -

Assessing the Site Selection, Operation and Management of Waste Disposal Site in Islamabad

2018

Ghulam Sarwar Sandhu Malik Asghar Naeem Zaigham Abbas Abdul Waheed

Technical Journal, University of Engineering and Technology (UET) Taxila, Vol. 23 No. 3, Pages 9-20

Impact Factor:

DOI: http://tj.uettaxila.edu.pk/index.php/technical-journal

An Examination of Institution Governance Using Public and Official Perceptions

2017

Muhammad Imran Shakir Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem

GMSARN International Journal, Vol.11, Pages 175-181

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: http://gmsarnjournal.com/home/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/vol11no4-5.pdf

An Assessment of a Quota for Provision of Affordable Housing by Private Sector: A Case Study of Faisalabad City in Pakistan Abdul Rehman Malik Asghar Naeem	2017
GMSARN International Journal , Vol. 11, Pages 190-197 Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://gmsarnjournal.com/home/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/vol11no4-7.pdf	
Examining barriers and measures to promote the adoption of green building practices in Pakistan Sana Azeem Malik Asghar Naeem Abdul Waheed Muhammad Jamaluddin Thaheem Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, Volume: 6, Issue: 3, Pages 86-100 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 75	2017
DOI: 10.1108/SASBE-06-2017-0023	
Assessment of Urban Governance Using UN-Habitat Urban Governance Index: A Case Study of Tehsil Municipal Administrations of Punjab, Pakistan	2017
Rizwan Ur Rehman Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem Urban and Regional Planning , Vol.2(4), Pages 17-24	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.11648/j.urp.20170204.11	
Measuring Urban Sustainability through Compact City Approach: A Case Study of Lahore Hussain Liaqat Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem Imtiaz Ahmed Vohra Journal of Sustainable Development Studies, Volume 10, Number 2, Pages 61-81	2017
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -	
Emerging Challenges in Land Use Regulation System: A Case Study of Murree, Pakistan	2017
Syed Mujahid Hussain Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem	
Journal of Research in Architecture & Planning, Volume 22, Issue 1, Pages 16-24	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://jrap.neduet.edu.pk/arch-journal/JRAP_2017(FirstIssue)/02.pdf	
Contextual Review of Outdoor Advertisements: Impacts and Regulatory Practice Khydija Wakil Abdul Waheed Qadeer ul Hasnain Malik Asghar Naeem	2016
Science International , Vol. 28, Issue 1, Page 531-535	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -	
CONTEXTUAL REVIEW OF OUTDOOR ADVERTISEMENTS: IMPACTS AND REGULATORY PRACTICES Khydija Wakil Abdul Waheed Muhammad Qadeer ul Hussnain Malik Asghar Naeem Science International, Vol. 28, Issue 1, Pages 531-535, 2016	2016
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://www.sci-int.com/Search?catid=62	
Visitors' Perception of Outdoor Recreational Facilities in Murree City, Pakistan	2015
Amna Javed Malik Asghar Naeem Abdul Waheed Imtiaz Ahmed Vohra	
GMSARN International Journal, Vol. 9, Pages125-136 Impact Factor: 0	
UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT?S ROLE IN REFORMING HIGHER EDUCATION IN PAKISTAN	2014
Majid Khan Saquib Yusaf Janjua Malik Asghar Naeem Farrukh Nawaz Kayani Business Education & Accreditation, Volume 6, Number 1	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -	
INSTITUTIONAL SET-UP FOR ENVIRONMENTAL GOVERNANCE THROUGH EIA IN PAKISTAN: THE CASE OF PUBLIC SECTOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS	2013
O. Nadeem R. Hameed S. Haydar Naeem, Asghar Pakistan Journal of Science, Volume 65, Issue 2	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -	
Sustainability in business education in the Asia Pacific region: a snapshot of the situation Malik Naeem Mark Neal	2012

International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education, Volume 13, Issue 1, Pages 60-71 Impact Factor: 0.824 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 60 DOI: 10.1108/14676371211190317 Promotion of sustainability in postgraduate education in the Asia Pacific region 2011 Malik Asghar Naeem Neil W. Peach International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education, Volume 12, Issue 3, Pages 280-290 Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 28 DOI: 10.1108/14676371111148063 A Comparative Study of Corporate Social Responsibility in Bangladesh and Pakistan 2009 Malik Asghar Naeem Richard Welford Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management, Volume16, Issue2, Pages 108–122 Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 75 DOI: 10.1002/csr.185 **Conference Proceedings** Measuring Urban Resilience to Natural Disasters and Climate Change for Punjab, Pakistan 2023 Shareef Hussain Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem Shafqat Munir International Conference 2023-Integrated Flood Management under Changing Climate Scenario, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://orcid.org/0009-0004-4288-071X Application of the Online Whatlf? Planning Support System in Peri-urban Spatial Planning; Case study 2019 of Muzaffargarh, Pakistan Qadeer ul Hussnain Abdul Waheed Abbas Anjum Malik Asghar Naeem Khydija Wakil Ali Tahir Christopher Pettit Ejaz Hussain CORP 2019, res.country(57,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://isocarp.org/events/35236/ **Book Chapters** Impact of Droughts Empirical Evidences from Thar Region, Pakistan 2020 Irfan Ahmad Rana Abdul Waheed Malik Asghar Naeem Anila Hayat In: Book on Drought Risk Management in South and South-East Asia, 1st Edition, Chapter 5, Pages 96-112 Citations: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.4135/9789353885649 2019

Adoption of Green Building Practices in Pakistan: Barriers and Measures

Sana Azeem Malik Asghar Naeem Sana Azeem Abdul Waheed In: Book on Green Building in Developing Countries, Pages 199-215

Citations: 7

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-24650-1_11